Robert Hemminger

From: Michael Bass <mbass@alvinisd.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:23 PM

To: Gabe Adame; Dan Davis; Wil Kennedy

Cc: Dan Johnson; Robert Hemminger; Jroland@cityhall.cityofalvin.com; Carla Newsom
Subject: Alvin ISD Athletic Departments AIMS Awards Night

Attachments: AIMS Sponsorship Package25.pdf

Howdy Mayor Adame, Mayor Davis and Mayor Kennedy,
I hope allis going great with y'all and y'all's families!

| wanted to reach back out to y'all to see if y'all and the City of Alvin, City of Manvel & the City of lowa
Colony would once again be sponsors for the 2025 Alvin ISD Athletic Department AIMS Awards Night on
Monday, 5/12/25!

Last year's AIMS Awards Night was one of the most memorable and talked about events in Alvin ISD!

Y'all's sponsorship helped make it a night to remember for all of the student-athletes, coaches, families
and community members!

We believe that with y'all's assistance again this year, the 2025 AIMS Awards Night will be better than the
2024 AIMS Awards Night!

Thanks for y'all's consideration!

Please do not hesitate to contact me if y'all have any questions and | have attached the Sponsorship
Opportunities form with this email for consideration.

Take care and have a great day!

4 Each Stude

~);“\gm:('b —_— E‘Tﬂ‘ﬂ"

AMERICA'S
BEST-IN-STATE

EMPLOYERS 2024
Forbes  stetisla S

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This electronic mail transmission may contain CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, belonging to the sender, which is
legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or taking of any action on reliance of the contents of this electronically-mailed confidential
information is strictly prohibited and may violate AISD Board policy (legal) and the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If you have
received this electronic mail in error, please notify us by telephone immediately to arrange for return and correction of internal records; in addition,
please delete the original message.



